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approached the allegations of a conspiracy with skepti­
cism (which I doubt), but that he is now largely persuaded 
there was one. , He declines (for the conent) to 'identify 
his sources, with three unimportant exceptions, beyond 
saying that they include four or five petty racketeers 
in Memphis, New Orleans,, and elsewhere.and one well 
placed protege of CarloMMarcellos in New Orleans.

He comes to us, he says7 primarily to assist * ’ 
in ascertaining the truth, but also with the expectation 
br.hdpe_.that we will feed investigative result's back _to 
him. If that is not possible, he'would like to^oo given 
the story first or, failing that, no later than anyone 
else. Ke has been spending most of his time on this 
since the assassination, but can not go*much farther 
because some his sources have begun to ask for the kind 
of money or .protection that he is unable to provide.

Charli^tcin, a petty racketeer connected with 

/'organized crime, contacted Janes Earl Ray in Los Zmgeles 
and told him that there were people in New Orleans whom 
he ought to talk to. Whether Stein happened upon Ray 
or sought him out knowing that he needed money and was 
an escaped prisoner is not known, but Ray was told that 
the people he ought to talk to would help him with money 
and his fugitive status. ^^

Ray’s contacts in New Orleans were with Mafia- r 
^Cpsa Nostra representatives who referred him to Frank 
Jt^eberjo (or^Eiberto), a Memphis racketeer and lieutenant 
oFcad^arcellosi the Southern Mafia chi of tan in ^ew 
Orleans.? Leberto owns or. .works at the Scott Street

a (^Produce Market where John1^e?errcn.^' Somerville alleged- 
jz ly overheard a man speaking on thez^lcphone say", on or 

about the day of the assassination: "Shoot him on the 
balcony, shoot him anywhere; and go to New Orleans for

——your— money, don* t comg. back here." .

According to Sartor’s informants, the Cosa Nostra 
agreed to’ "broker"*or *to*arrangc the-assassination, for 
an amount somewhat in excess-of three hundred-thousand 
dollars ($300,000), after they were contacted in the 
Northeast (New Jersey or Pennsylvania), by representatives 
of “Forever white", an elite organization of wealthy

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



segregationists with officers or subgroups in seven 
Southern states’. The Mafia's (which Sartor used inter­
changeably with Cosa Nostra throughout.the interview) 
interest was less the money than the investment-type 
opportunity presented, i.e., to get in a position to 
extract (or extort) governmental or other favors from 
some’ well placed Southern white persons^ including the 
KRK and White Citizens Councils. Quitman, Mississippi, 
was said by Sartor to be a possible base of "Forever 
White's" operations. ,

ClaudcnCockrell, allegedly a Memphis segre­
gationist, extprtionist, narcotics pusher, and petty
racketeer, may have been a contact between the Mafia
and "Forever White." In any event, he is thought to .
have gone to Miami, Florida, between April 14 and 24, 
1968, where he may have picked up money to be delivered 
to Philadelphia or New Jersey. Cockrell also nay have 
been instrumental in getting Ray out of Memphis after 
the assassination either by truck (according to Sartor's
New Orleans informants) or in Cockrell's private plane.
which is said to use a private landing strip at Milling­
ton and which is piloted by one JoeXshafer. I^n'

According to Sartor, Joe^acaKecfiph.) and 
Larry^nn (aka. Larrypanning and Lars^ax), tv?o pro­

fessional killers, arc also involved. Joe Cacaneci
allegedly mat James Earl Ray at a Lion Service Station 
in Memphis the day of or tho night before the shooting. 
Larry Mann has been saying, that he works for Frank 
Leberto and is responsible*  for "getting" Janes Earl 
Ray. According to one of Sartor's New Orleans inform­
ants, Janes Earl Ray was seen at, or stayed at, the 
Pontotoc Hotel in Memphis approximately three days 
before the shooting. ♦ _____«_^^____-__--—

* The original plan was that Ray would be arrest­
ed immediately after the shooting, tried, and acquitted. 
Thore was a change, however, perhaps as late as an hour 
before the shooting, duo to a nix-up involving the money 
Either the Mafia wanted Sa at large until the balance 
of the price was paid or, more likely, says Sartor, tho 
money was still in the North and the shares of those in
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Memphis (Leberto and others) had not been paid, and 
it was they who wanted Hay at large as a lever on higher- 
ups in,the rackets.

* , In any event, Sartor’s informants claim that 
Ray’s escape from Memphis was engineered with the con­
nivance of several Memphis police officers who knew of 
the plot. After the money problem was resolved, Ray 
deliberately permitted himself to be arrested in London 
with the understanding that he will be acquitted in 
Memphis. However, another story has it that he will be 
killed in a holocaust which will endanger a large number 
of lives. •

Two aspects of the foregoing information per­
suade Sartor of its accuracy. First, he has received 
identical fragments of information independently from 
different sources. Secondly, several of his sources 
in Memphis and Mew Orleans have told bin.that agents 
of Bureau and non-Bureau Justice Department represen­
tatives, including a man named (FIJU) Voight, have in­
terviewed them about the assassination.

Sartor took me to meet Pat ‘Lyons who, according 

to Sartor, is a petty gambler with sources of information 
close to Frank Leberto. In ray presence, Lyons repeated 
to Sartor that, according to “Ernie” (Lyons did not give 
a last name), Ray met Joe Cacameci at a Lion Service 
Station on the night before or the day of the shooting. 
Lyons expressed concern for the safety of his wife and . 
children; I did not conn:ent or ask him any Questions. 
He also said that tie “talk” was that Ray would be 
acquitted.

^.,p_-Sartor says-that his informants will probably 
bo willing to talk to us, but that they will ask for 
money, immunity, or-protection or all three. Because 
Sartor wants us to contact his principal informants 
through, him, he declined to identify ..any contacts except 
p^ons, Revi Carl Basinger and ^^raphis^policeman E. E.
\Redditt, below, ’

• . / An.additional,^apparently unrelated, piece of
information furnished by Sartor was that a little Negro
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4. John McFerren, the Negro civil rights 
activist from Somerville, Tennessee, overheard part of 
a telephone conversation at the Scott Street Produce 
Market in which the speaker allegedly made the comments
noted above. Shortly thereafter, HcPerren was visited,

boy allegedly heard a shot and sw a.man junp up from 
the bushes behind the. rooming house (below the window 
area from which the shot is thought to have been fired) 
and run off; According to Sartor, the little boy has 
been identified and interviewed by Bureau agents and 
the Memphis Police Department.

II

During our first conversation, on June 12, 1968, 
Sartor gave iae’the following fragments of allegations and 
information:

1. /Shortly after the killing, a bartender 
overheard/some Memphis policemen say that there had 
been a "slip-up,” and that the assassination was orig­
inally scheduled to take place after the march for 
which Dr. King had returned to Memphis, ^hen I asked 
Sartor about this in August, he said that one of his 
New Orleans informants had also referred to a similar 
change in plans. x<^ z

2. A minister, identified by Sartor in August 
as Rev. Cariy^asinger, l£17_J^.__Mor eland, Memphis, was 
advised by a' ranking officer in trjn5e^pExs"Police De­
partment (captain or above) not to go near Dr. King 
because something was going to happen to him.

3. .According to former Mayor Ingram (although 
my notes are not clear as to whether Sartor got this 
directly from him), a civilian was seen lying in the 
back of a police car immediately after the shooting,^ . 
and~r.Qar-Mulberry or' Huling ho~got out of the police 
car, into another car, and was driven away. Sartor 
had nothing further on this in August.
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• I told Sartor that I would report his information 
to my superiors. . '

for no apparent reason, by a Ban named .Powers from 
New Orleans. Sartor had nothing further on this in 
August. . •

5. Ah unidentified Negro policeman was moved 
from his assignment at the Fire Station (and Police 
Tactical Unit Station) at about 5:00 p.m. on the day 
of the assassination. According to Sartor, the Dis­
patcher told the policeman to move two or three tines 
during the afternoon, but he did not do so until ex­
plicitly advised to that effect by a superior. In 
August, Sartor identified the policeman as E. E. 
Redditt and said that Redditt had broken off an inter­
view with Sartor after starting to discuss his rove 
from the station.

6. Two Negro firemen were moved from the 
station a day or two before the shooting. One of them 
has reportedly told friends that, two or three days 
before Dr. King was shot, a telescope or binoculars 
were set up on a tripod in the fire station and focused 

. on the Lorraine Hotel balcony. In August, Sartor said 
that one fireman left the Department or was suspended 
shortly after the shooting, and that he has been unable 
to locate cither of them. ‘He^d not have their names.

7. Memphis Chief—of—Detectives,- H. ?. Houston, 
called the Lorraine Motel in the early afternoon of 
April 4 and spoke to a maid named Dolores (LNU). He 

~- —-———inguired-about • stationing dotectives^there ,-and -.the^^-™--.—— 
d̂  said that the manager would call back. He did not;

*
*

nor did Houston. Sartor says that former Mayor Ingram 
provided this information.

Sartor was unable during either interview to 
relate the foregoing allegations to his conspiracy theory, 
but he says that some of it, and other information pos­
sessed by"former Mayor Ingram concerning corruption in 
the Police Department, suggest that a number of officers 
stay have known of or participated in the conspiracy— 
because they were bribed or feared exposure.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



' Date: 7/29/68

Transmit the following in________________________________________ ;_____
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via______ AIRTEL_________  ________________________________ '
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: _.SAC,MEMPHIS , (44-1987) (P)
SUBJECT ^^lURKIN^)

Re: CB (Citizens Band) Radio Transmission 
Memphis, Tennessee, during evening of 
April 4, 1968, concerning chase of 
white Mustang alleged to have been 
involved in the shodting of MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., on that date..

Enclosed herewith is one copy each of the following 
which relate to referenced matter:

1) Investigative report of the Memphis PD IAi

2) Investigative insert by SA FRANKLIN L. JOHNSON

3) FD 302 of interview of Inspector N. E.
ZACHARY, Memphis PD, 5/17/68

4) FD 302 of interview of W. EUGENE SMITH,
4/10^68, Memphis

——-5)--- ----pp 302 of interview of EDWARD LV'MONTEDONICO," —
SR. t ,,7/15-17/68, Memphis

6)

mi 02-; Bureau !|'(Encs 1-6)8 
2 - Memphis

■*HEG:mnr j

f9 AUG 281388

4——L^i-________ —— Sent
Special A^ent in Charge

FD 302 of interview of EDWARD L. MONTEDONICO 
JR., 7/1^68, Me his

M Per;

WAVS 1.1858
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ME 44-1987

— r, ’< •< The enclosures refer to investigation conducted 
relative to referenced matter as it appeared to refer to 
captioned matter.

The Bureau’s attention is directed to the fact 
the FCC does not have an office in the Memphis area; however, 
an official of the Memphis PD did contact a representative ' 
of the FCC at Atlanta, Ga.; to report this incident. No 
inquiry has been received by the Memphis PD or this office 
from FCC relative to this referenced incident and therefore 
it appears FCC is not interested in a CB radio transmission 
of this type. ’ ' „ ' * ”

' Concerning the possibility of interviewing other 
individuals contacted by the Memphis PD during its investi­
gation of this matter, it is pointed out no attempt was made 
to interview these individuals due to the investigation 
conducted by the Memphis PD and due to the lack of evidence 
indicating anyone other than EDWARD LE MASTER MONTEDONICO, 
JR., was responsible for this radio transmission.

EDWARD LE MASTER MONTEDONICO, JR., was interviewed 
as indicated on the enclosed FD 302. He indicated during the 
interview that he had a great deal of experience in CB radio 
transmissions and in the operation of these units. He 
commented several times that anyone with a knowledge of 
CB radios could disguise their voice and transmission so as 
to go on broadcasting Without being identified. He also said 
that there is no way for anyone, including FCC, to identify 
the sender of a transmission such as the one mentioned above 
unless the guilty individual made the admission that he or 
she was the individual that made the broadcast. 
-„^^«„»It,is^ also noted that others during this inves­

tigation expressed the same opinion that it is impossible 
to identify the individual making a broadcast of this type 
unless the guilty person admitted doing same.

It was determined also that there are numerous 
individuals in the Memphis area operating CB radios illegally 
and/or without being properly licensed. It was further determined 
that numerous individuals broadcast using "skip” identification, 
which is illegal,but which is known only to the sender and

-2-
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receiver. There are also numerous licensed CB radio 
operators in the Memphis ar® and it was suggested that 
there are possibly an equal number that are not licensed 
and, therefore, it would be virtually impossible to interview 
each and every individual either having a CB unit or having 
access to one.

Various individuals commented during this investigation 
that no one gets too excited about illegal broadcasts since 
the FCC generally levies a fine of up to $50 and possibly 
lifting the license for 3 to 6 months if a person is guilty 
according to the FCC of making a broadcast of this type. 
Therefore, no one does much about these illegal transmissions 
since the punishment is this light. It was expressed that 
the greatest fear of CB operators is the bad name they 
receive when incidents of this nature are made public.

In light of the above, UACB no further investigation 
is being conducted concerning referenced matter.

-3-
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9/29/76

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (C)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Bureau airtel to Memphis, 9/20/76'.

A review of the indices and files of the Memphis 
Office revealed that Memphis files contained the following 
information concerning EDWARD REDDITT:

Memphis serial 157-1868-5 is a memorandum dated < 
5/19/69 captioned ’’MEMPHIS COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP TRAINING, . 
INC.;,RM.” Attached to this memorandum is a letter written 
by Lt. R. J. TURNER, Memphis PD, to Inspector G. H. PROCTOR, 
Community Relations Bureau, Memphis PD, dated 3/18/69 
captioned "MEMPHIS COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP TRAINING SEMINAR 
AT PARIS, TENN., 3/16/69.” According to this letter, 
approximately 52 persons representing various organizations 
in the Memphis area participated in the seminar at which 
the principal topic discussed was racial affairs and methods 
to improve race relations in the city of Memphis. Det. ED 
REDDITT of the Memphis. PD participated in this seminar. An 
LHM prepared by the Memphis Office captioned ’’MANPOWER 
EDUCATIONAL AND MANAGERIAL TRAINING CORPORATION, MEMPHIS, 
TENN.; RM," dated 8/1/69 referred to this seminar; however, 
Det. REDDITT*s name was not mentioned in this LHM. The Bureau 
was furnished 11 copies of this LHM, and copies were disseminated 
to the U. S. Attorney, Memphis, U. S. Secret Service, Memphis, 
and regional offices of military intelligence.

@- Bureau 

1 - Memphis 
BFJ:mrp .
(3)
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Memphis serial 157-1067-491 is a newspaper 
clipping taken from the 10/14/68 issue of the Memphis Press­
Scimitar, a daily newspaper published in Memphis, Tenn• 
This article is captioned “Police Center Getting Aid from 
Ex-Adversaries: Invaders," by BARNES CARR. This article 
refers to Pet. E. E. REDDITT, who was placed in charge of 
a Community Relations office operated by the Memphis PD In 
an attempt by the PD to improve slum conditions at the grass­
roots level in Memphis. No dissemination has been made by 
the Memphis Office regarding this information.

Memphis serial 157-2106-1 is a newspaper article 
entitled "Black Caucus on Community, Police Relations 
Formed," which was published 6/10/69 in the "Washington Afro 
American." According to this article, a national black 
caucus on police-community relations was organized to assist 
in implementing the Kemer Commission report. It was .
established during the 15th annual Police-Community delations 
Institute at Michigan State University, East Lansing, Mich., 
in 5/69. EDWARD REDDITT of Memphis, Tenn., was one of 15 
conveners of this caucus. The Memphis Office has not 
disseminated this information.

< Memphis serial 62-1637-33 is’a newspaper clipping 
entitled "’Cancerous* Campus Violence Assailed," which appeared 
in the 5/2/69 issue of the Memphis Press-Scimitar. According 
to this article, LEON JAWORSKI, a Houston attorney and 
former member of the President’s Commission on Causes and 
Prevention of Violence was the principal speaker at a Law Day 
dinner of the Memphis and Shelby County Bar Association at 
Memphis, Tenn., on 5/1/69. At this dinner Warrant Officer 
EDWARD REDDITT of the Memphis PD was presented the annual 
Liberty Bell Award for contributions he had made as director 
of the Police Service Center in Memphis. This information 
has not been disseminated by the Memphis Office.

Memphis serial 157-284-416 is a memorandum to the 
SAC dated 8/26/68 captioned "DESEGREGATION OF EMPLOYMENT 
AND PUBLIC SERVICE FACILITIES, MEMPHIS, TENN." Attached 
to this memorandum is a letter dated 8/7/68 captioned 
"BELLEVUE AND MC LEMORE SHOPPING COMPLEX," Which was prepared

2
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by Det. BEN J. WHITNEY and Det. E. E. REDDITT, Community 
Relations Bureau, Memphis PD, for W. E. ROUTT, Assistant 
Chief, Planning, Research, Inspections and Training Bureaus, 
Memphis PD. This letter sets forth information regarding 
the PD’s Community Relations Bureau and the interest therein 
by representatives of the U. S. Civil Rights Commission and 
Community Relations specialists of the U. S. Department of 
Justice. Information is set forth regarding Det. E. E. 
REDDITT’s explanation to these representatives of the work 
of the Memphis PD*s Police Youth Program. No dissemination 
of this Information was made by the Memphis Office.

Memphis serial 157-556-781 is a newspaper article 
entitled ’’Community and Generation Gap Bridged by Police 
Relations Unit,” ’by CHARLES RAIDIN which was published in 
the 8/10/68 issue of The Commercial Appeal, a daily newspaper 
published in Memphis, Tenn. This article contains in­
formation regarding the Memphis PD’s Community Relations 
Bureau and the Bureau’s program called the Police Youth 
Program. Det. E. E. REDDITT, Assistant Director of the 
Community Relations Bureau, was interviewed and furnished 
background information and examples of the work being con­
ducted by the Community Relations Bureau through the 
Police Youth Program. No dissemination of this information 
has been made by the Memphis Office.

Memphis serial 157-556-912 is a newspaper article 
entitled ’’Police Open Service Office ’to Let People Know 
Us”’ by KAY PITTMAN BLACK, which was published in the Memphis 
Press-Scimitar on 10/3/68. This article contains information 
regarding the opening of the first Memphis PD Service Office 
in the South Memphis area. According to this article, Lt. 
REDDITT was praised by Police Director FRANK HOLLOMAN as the 
driving force behind police service offices. The Memphis 
Office has made no dissemination of this information.

Memphis serial 157-1168-Sub 109 is a newspaper 
article entitled ’’’Helping Hand* Wins Applause for Policeman,” 
which appeared in the 5/2/69 issue of The Commercial Appeal. 
According to this article, Warrant Officer EDWARD ESTES 
REDDITT, Supervisor of the Police Service Center, was 
presented the annual Liberty Bell Award by the Memphis and 
Shelby County Bar Association on 5/1/69. This award is

\
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made to the person who has done the most to promote respect 
tor law and order during the past year. No dissemination 
of this information has been made by the Memphis Office.

Memphis serial 157—1168-Sub 90 is a newspaper 
article entitled "It's Nearer: Day Care Center for Mothers 
Now on Welfare,” by KAY PITTMAN BLACK, which was published 
2/21/69 in the Memphis Press-Scimitar. According to this 
article, ED REDDITT, a warrant officer in charge of the 
Police Service Center in Memphis, has been active in efforts 
to obtain funds and a location for a day care center for 
mothers who are on welfare. He had obtained the services 
of two dentists and was seeking donations for funds to provide 
food and other items needed in connection with this promotion. 
No dissemination of this information has been made by the 
Memphis Office.

Memphis serial 44-1987-Sub E-1090 is a maaorandua 
prepared by Departmental Attorney J. HAROLD FLANNERY for 
Mr. POLLAK on 9/17/68 captioned ’’JAMES EARL RAY, SUBJECT; 
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., VICTIM; CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS, 
CIVIL MIGHTS," On page six of this memorandum Mr. FLANNERY 
reported that in 8/68 BILL SARTOR identified E. E. REDDITT 
as the Negro policeman who was removed from his assignment 
at the.fire station located near the Lorraine Motel at 
about 5:00 P.M. On the day that Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., 
was assassinated. This page also contains a paragraph 
regarding two Negro firemen who were removed from the station 
a day or two before Dr. MARTIN MOTHER KING, JR., was assassi­
nated. The names of these firemen are not listed in this 
memorandum. This memorandum was furnished to the Memphis 
Office as an enclosure to Bureau alrtel dated 9/26/68 captioned 
"MURKIN." This memorandum has not been disseminated by the 
Memphis Office; however, as instructed by the Bureau the 
contents of it were evaluated and two LHM's were prepared

, by the Memphis Office based on the evaluation. One of these 
LHM's Was prepared on 11/5/68 captioned "JAMES EARL RAY, aka; 
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING - VICTIM; CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY." 
This memorandum does not contain any Information regarding 
EDWARD REDDITT, W. B. RICHMOND, or FLOYD NEWSUM. A second 
LHM under the same caption was prepared on 11/21/68 and
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contains Information regarding REDDITT, RICHMOND, and 
NEWSUM. Information regarding REDDITT is set forth on 
pages 30, 31, and 32. Information regarding FLOYD NEWSUM 
is set forth on page 31. Information regarding W. B. RICHMOND 
is set forth on page 30. The information regarding REDDITT, 
RICHMOND, and NEWSUM set forth in this LHM was furnished by 
Inspector G. P. TINES, Intelligence Unit, Memphis ^D. On 
11/18/68, REDDITT and RICHMOND, both police officers, were 
assigned to Memphis Fire Station, Engine House No. 2, located 
at Butler and Main Streets, Memphis, approximately one block 
from the Lorraine Motel. The purpose of this assignment was 
to observe the activities of the ’’Invaders” a Memphis black 
power group, a number of whom "were rooming at the Lorraine 
Motel. Prior to the time that REDDITT and RICHMOND were 
physically placed in the lire station, a Negro jfireman named 
FLOYD E. NEWSUM was transferred because he had taken an 
active part in demonstrations by the striking sanitation 
workers in Memphis in February and March, 1968, and had been 
closely associated with black militants connected with the 
strike. On 4/4/68, Det. REDDITT was removed from his 
assignment at the Memphis Fire Station, Engine Nouse No. 2, 
leaving RICHMOND at his post. REDDITT was removed due to 
the receipt of a telephone call on 4/4/68 by PHILIP MANUEL, 
Chief Investigator for Sen. MC CLELLAN’s Senate investigating 
committee, Washington, D. C., reporting that information had 
been received by that committee that a Negro detective on 
the Memphis PD was to be killed. Due to REDDITT’s activities 
in.attending meetings of the striking sanitation workers 
in Memphis in February and March, 1968, REDDITT had been 
threatened on several occasions. Inspector TINES, believing 
that the telephone call received by the MC CLELLAN committee, 
was another threat directed against REDDITT, ordered REDDITT*s 
removal from his post at Engine House No. 2 for REDDITT*s 
protection.

.A review of the indices an£ files of the Memphis 
Office revealed no information identifiable with Police 
Officer N. B. RICHMOND or Fireman FLOYD NEWSUM other than 
that set forth in this LHM.

A review of the indices and informant files 
revealed no additional information regarding threats against 
REDDITT. 4

5
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A review of the indices and informant files of 
the Memphis Office revealed no information that FBI in­
formants had told the Memphis PD that REDDITT had shown 
some sympathy for Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING’S cause by 
encouraging striking garbage workers, who were being 
supported by KING’S non-violent marches, to stay away from 
work.

A copy of the MM prepared by the Memphis Office 
on 11/21/68 referred to above was furnished to PHIL M. 
CANALE, JR., who was then State Attorney General, Shelby 
County, Memphis, Tenn., on 1/21/69. No further dissemination 
of this memorandum has been made by the Memphis Office.

The. Memphis Office is not preparing an LHM con­
taining results of a review of the Indices and files because 
pertinent information regarding EDWARD REDDITT, W. B. RICHMOND, 
and FLOYD NEWSUM has already been reported in a form suitable 
for dissemination, namely Memphis LHM dated 11/21/68 referred 
to above. This LHM incorporates all information available 
to the Memphis Office regarding RICHMOND and NEWSUM and the 
remaining information set forth in Memphis files regarding 
REDDITT involves his activities with the Memphis PD In their 
community relations program.
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Airtel

To: SAC, Memphis (44-1987) 

From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

MURKIN

Enclosed are two copies of a ”Newsday” article dated 
2/15/76, and two copies of a ’Washington Post” article dated 9/18/76.

Memphis review the enclosed articles and promptly advise 
from a review of your indices and files, what, if any, information is 
contained therein concerning Edward Redditt, W. B. Richmond, and 
Floyd Newsum, including what dissemination made of any such 
information. Also advise if any information is contained in your files 
concerning this reported threat against Redditt and the reported 
information that "informers” had told the Memphis Police Department 
that Redditt had shown some sympathy for King's cause, etc.

Sulhm results.

Enclosures - 4

HNH:mlr (4)
NOTE: By J. S. Peelman to Mr. Gallagher memorandum dated 2/18/76, 
a summary of the ’’Newsday" article was set forth including that our 
files at FBIHQ and at ME contain no information relative to this article. 
This article was furnished to the USDJ pointing out we were conducting 
no investigation re this article unless specifically requested by the 
Department. The Department made no subsequent request. The 
"Washington Post" article contains some of the same information 
previously set forth in the "Newsday’’ article and also mentions that a 
Floyd Newsum reportedly was transferred from the fire station. No 
identifiable information located on Newsum in Bufiles. This instructs 
ME to advise if any information contained in files rejthese^articles.
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An aerial vie v of the assassination scene

Cop Was Removed
Before King Slaying
By Lm Payne
U . an l'.)7‘i, Nowaday Inc.

Hours before the Rev. Martin Luther King Jr. wad 
killed in Memphis in 1968, the city’s lop law-enforce­
ment official, in the presence of men he identified as 
federal agents, removed one of two detectives assigned 
to watch the civil rights leader from his post. Authori­
ties said the removal was part of an emergency plan 
to protect the detective’s life.

Ed Redditt, ths detective who was removed from 
his post, had prepared a contingency plan to enable 
the police department to apprehend an assassin 
should an attempt be made on King’s life while he 
was at the Lorraine Motel in Memphis. The plan, 
which was never implemented, involved the sealing off 
of a four-block area around the motel.

Police did not assign a replacement for Redditt. 
But they did leave the detective’s partner on duty.

From interviews and published stories, Newsday 
has learned that Redditt and 'fs partner, both mem­
bers of the Memphis police intelligence unit, watched 
King and his staffers at the Lorraine through binocu­
lars from the fire station across the street. The two- 
man unit earlier had provided security for King and 
his party, and they continued to keep the police de­
partment informed of their movements and their visi­
tors, Redditt and his parlner, W. B. Richmond, who 
are both black, had withdrawn from what would have 
been their normal position with the King party be­
cause their presence, following recent riots in Mem­
phis, had angered young local blacks.

The police were particularly concerned about a vi­
olence-prone black group called the Invaders, who, 
though they were friendly with the nonviolent King 
and his associates, had led an outbreak of violence 
and looting a week earlier. Newsday recently dis­
closed that some of the leaders of the Invaders were 
FBI informants and had touched off the violence that 
was directly responsible for King's return to Memphis 
the day before his assassination.

On April 4, the day King was shot, four armed 
members of the Invaders, who had been providing se-

curity fur King and his staff in the Lorraine Motel, 
were seen leaving the mote)—for unexplained 
reasons—just before 6 PM, minutes before King was 
shot. Although King himself never agreed to have the 
Invaders stand guard, some of his aides had agreed to 
their presence. One of the Invaders standing guard 
was an undercover Memphis police detective who pro- 
vided information for the police and the FBI,

After Reddit was removed from duty, he was fold 
al a meeting in police headquarters -that the U.S. Se­
cret Service had learned of a "contract” on his life. 
Reddit protested, saying that he wanted Io return to 
his post, but the city’s then-public safety director, 
Frink Holloman, insisted on the officer's removal. Etl 
route home with a police guard Redditt heard on th* 
car radio that King had been shot by an assassin.

Three days later, the round-the-clock guard watch­
ing Redditt was removed and he was allowed to re­
turn to work. The police department never offered 
any further explanation of the “contract” on his life. 
About a week before King was killed, sources said, 
FBI informers had told the Memphis Police Depart­
ment that Redditt had shown some sympathy for 
King’s causa by encouraging striking garbage 
workers—who were being supported by King’s nonvi- 
o I a n t marches—to stay away from work. Redditt’s 
partner on the King surveillance team was considered 
more loyal to the department, sources said. The part­
ner remained at his post and reportedly was looking 
at King through binoculars when the civil rights lead­
ers was shot

The entire Redditt affair is another in a chain of 
curious circumstances surrounding King in the days 
and hours prior to his assassination.

Recent disclosures that the FBI conducted exten­
sive surveillance of King have prompted several gov­
ernmental inquiries. The Senate Intelligence Commit­
tee said its investigation uncovered ne evidence that 
implicated the FBI in King’s murder or a eovar-lip. 
However, the committee chairman, Frank Church (D- 
Idahoi. has called for a federal special prosecutor to

—Continued on Page 15

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Cop Was Removed Before King Death ]
—Continued from Page 7 
investigate the assassin it ion tn resolve “many unan­
swered questions,” including whether a bureau “ven­
detta" against King was related to his murder. The 
Department of Justice is reviewing the FBI’s file on 
King and will soon make recommendations to Attor­
ney General Edward Lev:.

Redditt and the officials identified by Newsday’s 
sources as I wing been present at the April 4 meeting 
at which Redditt was told of the “contract” on his life 
have refused to discuss the meeting.-

Holloman acknowledged the report of a threat. “I 
did receive a report that there was a threat on Officer 
Redditt’s life. Where it came from, 1 can’t say."

Asked about the Aord 4 meeting with Redditt in 
the presence of a man identified by Holloman as a 
U S. Secret Service agmt and o’her federal authori­
ties, Holloman said haltingly, *. . . I don't recall. 
Even if I did I don't think 1 would say.”

An official of the U S. Secret Service said he 
checked the agency’s records and found no indication 
that an agent had been sent to Memphis at that time.

At the police headquarters meeting, Holloman, ac­
cording to sources, intrriduced Redditt to a “Secret 
Service agent down from Washington, D.C.,” a man 
about six feet tall and weighing about 220 pounds, A 
Mississippi highway patrolman, Holloman said, had 
overheard someone threatening to go to Memphis to 
kill Redditt. The threat allegedly had been relayed to 
the U.S. Secret Service and the agent had flown down 
to deliver the message to the Memphis police and 
Reddite.

The man identified as the Secret Service agent 
verified Holloman's account, sources said. Also 
present, according to sources, were the Memphis po­
lice chief, an FBI liaison agent, two military intellig­
ence officers, an official from tee shetiff’s office, a Na­
tional Guard official and a representative of the 
Tennessee state highway patrol

The Memphis police chief at the time, James C. 
MacDonald, now the chief administrator of the city’s 
Juvenile Court, could not be reached by telephone de­
spite numerous attempts. In reply to a letter request­
ing information about the Redditt affair, MacDonald 
wrote: “I have been out of law enforcement for seven 
years. I have no comment bo make about your 
letter . . .”

I'Pl fh X#

A view from the hotel balcony on which King was standing when he was struck by a shot, apparently 
fireid from circled window,

Redditt protested that he wanted to return to his 
post, the sources said, but he was- ordered not to do so. 
Holloman told him he would be provided with 24-hour 
protection at a local hotel under an assumed name. 
Redditt refused the hotel offer because his‘mother-in- 
law, who was living in his home, was ill and could not 
be moved. Holloman insisted that a 24-hour police 
guard be posted at Redditt’s home.

For the two days following the assassination, Red­
ditt asked to return to work. Each request was denied.

On the third day, a Sunday, he returned to work with­
out further explanation.

Redditt’s assassination contingency play, accord­
ing to sources, called for the entire four-block area 
around King’s motel to be seale off by patrol cars if 
someone tried to kill King. All streets, were to be 
closely watched in case of an assassination attempt 
Redditt is known to believe that if his plan had- been 
in effect it would have been impossible for a lone 3+- 
sasin, suspected of shooting from the flophouse acrosa 
the street, to have escaped.
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House Votes 280-65 to Probe
Kennedy, King Assassinations

'”’ By Mary Russell '
• .- ''^ 'tfitfiiBWufwisutlWriter •
'• The House created a select commit­
tee yesterday to Investigate the assas­
sinations of President John F. Ken-
nedy and Dr. Martin Luther King Jr, - *
--The 12-m'ember committee.' cstab-^ ’“ted by the; CIA to help assassinate 
Ushed-on a 280-to-65 vote, will be ' Ca^°- and .the. destruction of notes 
haeded b? Rep. Thomas Downing (D-' °" Kennedy’s autopsy, and a note by 
Va.) for the remainder of this Con-/ ; 
gress, Speaker Carl Albert (D-Okla.)( J 
said. Downing, however. Is, retiring, '. . . . ------
and Rep. Henry B. Gonzalez (D-Tex.),- Justice Earl Warren Investigated • the 
with Downing a prime sponsor of the 5 assassination of Kennedy In Dallas 
committee; Is; expected to become', and concluded that Oswald acted 
cliairman tn the new session next Jan-" alone. ’ , ,chairman tn the new session next Jan- ‘ 
vary? *’1 •’, ■ '
‘.Downing-said he/would ask for, 
$25d.QW to get the committee started 
and hire staff, but Rep. Frank Thomp­
son (OsVJ-k chairman of the House 
Administration Committee which 
must authorize the funds.' indicated 
yesterday he might be reluctant to ap­
prove. that amount. ■ . '

Because the select committee, ex­
pires at the end of«ihis year and will 
have tb. be re-established by the House
next year, it should wait until the:n (or .--matte desire of the morbid to create 
funding! Thompson said. • •
* Downing said the committee'would 
not.hold, .public hearings bcfore'the 
J»o\'.-2-.ckctioni to avoid charges of 
capitalizing politically on the InvestI-
gat|on. but.he s»M it mkh^ hold some- ' 
Closed bearings' “in order, to'preserve' 
testimony.”''
-.- Rcason^fcr; Jyoklpg. ag?)pf aOty?» 
1963,.Kennedy’a«;«-?<shr’t'ou^ be $dd,

are revelations by the congressional 
intelligence committees that Informa-4, 
tlon about CIA attempts to kill Cuban -. 
Premier Fidel Castro was withheld . 
from the Warren commission,, the 
murder, of two-Mafia members on-'

assassin Lee Harvey Oswald to." a. 
member of the FBI. . , ,.. , 
.The commission headed by Chief

But Downing said yesterday "I am ’ 
convinced there was a conspiracy in­
volved. I do not know' the identity of' 
the conspirators or their motives.

. That should be investigated in depth.”.
Downing promised “to engage in no 

w'tch-bunts", and "not blame those 
who may have made mistakes in the', 
original investigation.”

Rep. B. F. Sisk (D-Calif.) called the 
planned Investigation a waste of taxi । 
payers* money to satisfy "the melodra-4

an incident.”
..Though Downing and Gonzaicz .se* 

rout morethan a year ago tq create' the
committee,.they were going ' nowhere Floyd Ncwsum,’ one of the black 
until they receiyd&apush .from mem- ‘ .firemen abruptly'transferred from the 
;bers of the Co#v?|onar Black,,.Ca|.'- * fir^ station across from,, the motel, 
cusj who fclt.|^& received “neW. ' said he had attended a King rally In 
liiformatSon''qiif$Mi<^ killing •of’ ■ Memphis and. though he publicly told 
Martln'Lutb^r Kli)§ JL^lcMlcd;^ . of'ibc .transfer-at* the .time', says be

'■ »? <1,. fdvcsfgatlon. .,, „ . was

committee,.they were going ' nowhere

Vc Del. Walter Fauntroy and Rep. 
Yvonne Burke (D-Calif.) confirmed 
that the information came from writer 
arid TV "producer Abby Mann, whois 
working on a documentary on King’s 
death, and from writer Mark Lane, 
one of the first to doubt the Warren 
Commission conclusions. . .

Reportedly the Information has 
been known since 1963but never In­
vestigated by the FBI.
- It deals with the removal of King's 
black" security chief from his side 
shortly before he was killed in Mem­
phis, and the sudden transfer of two 
black firemen from the. firehouse 
across the street from the motel 
where King was staying and was shot.

Edward Redditt, in charge of secu­
rity for King, was ordered to go home
about 4 p.m. on the day of King's 

■ death, because of a reported attempt 
on the life of Redditfs family.

The order was atributed to Mem­
phis Fire and Police Director Frank 

* C.‘Holloman, who had worked for the 
FBI for 25 years,,part of, the time in 
tho office of the late Director J. Edgar 
Hoover, who had tapped King’s phone' 
and ordered surveillance of- the- civil 

• rights leader. _ . .

never Interviewed by the Fpi. A

t- 1
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■ The following rater!al has been reproduced 
for excising and review1 si FBI HQ by representatives of 
the House Select CoBzittee on 1'ss'assina.tlons,:

* File Hor j^t^  ̂ L

Section_____I

Serials through

(except following serials not in 
file' on this date: ’ .

Enclosure Behind File or Bulky Enclosure:

h,

■

No. Copies,

RETAIN TRIS FORM AS TOP SERIAL
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JAMES EARL RAY

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

Jerry Raynes, Center, Missouri Telephone number 
AM 7-3467

Lucille Mary Ray, nee Maher (Lucille Ryan) 
died 1/61, St. Louis

Relatives

Mother

Father

Brother: John Larry Ray,1900 ACherokee, St. Louis.
Missouri No telephone Operates Grapevine Tavern 
1982 Arsenal, St. Louis Telephone number PR 6-9417

Brother; Jerry William Ray, Chicago, Illinois

Brother: .Frank Delano Ryan died 1963

Sister Carol Pepper (Mrs. Albert Pepper), 2025 Belleview 
St. Louis, Missouri Telephone number 645-2948 
Owns Grapevine Tavern, 1982 Arsenal, St, Louis 
Telephone number PR 6-9417 "\/=^

Sister: ^ Melba Ryan, Virginia Hotel, Quincy 
Telephone number 223-0403

Illinois

^►^X ov \5



Sister: Susan Donian (Mrs. Michael Donian), 3414 Bryn
Mawr, Chicago, Illinois Telephone number 588-1410

Uncle: Milllam x, Mayher, 118 Bast 7th Street. Alton.
Illinois

Uncle: Bari B. Bay, died May 2, 1959, Buffalo, Kev York

Stepmother: Ruby Carpenter, 630 North Sixth Street, Quincy, 
Illinois Telephone number 223-9465

Aunt: Mrs. Prank (Mable) Puller, 2601 Chestnut Street,
Quincy, Illinois Telephone number 222-7412

Maternal and Paternal Grandparents deceased

Friend: Walter Terry Rife, Quincy, Illinois Arrested
vith subject in March of 1955

LOS ANGBLB8, CALIFORNIA FRIKNDS

Charles J, Stein, 5666 Franklin Avenge

Rita Stein (sister of Charles J. Stein), 5666 Franklin Avenue

Marie Martin, Room 201, St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard

Jerome Wallis Vernon, 1246 Woodbury Court, Upland, California 
- 2 -
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Sunner of 1954 worked with uncle in Quincy, Illinois

8/51 * 5/52 Borg Xrlckson Corporation, Chicago, Illinois

7/50 - 5/51 Arbey Corporation, Chicago, Illinois

4/50 - 7/50 Moo Produce Coupon?, Chicago, Illinois

7/49 - 9/49 Bryden Bobber Cowpany, Chicago

5/44 — 13/45 International Shoe Cowpany, Hartford, Illinois

FSDDQV PBI80MK1S

Fionas Britton, Jasper, Alabama

Joseph Minor Austin, accomplice of subject A/R 1959

Kenneth lee Vado, Missouri State Penitentiary 1958 - 1955

Dawid Don McFarlin

Michael Key Clark

Jinny Dee Hill

Gale Franklin Fisher

John Ray Doster

Dawrence Albert Gridor
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Fellow Prisoners (Coat’d)

Charles Amos Stewart

Robert Dale Porter

Carmen Ramage

John Richard Keller, Mesa, Arizona

Lewie Raymond Dowda, Marietta, Georgia 

Leo Barnett, Flat River, Mo.

Billy Miles

Billy Brown Aeby, Dallas, Texas

George William Russell, Houston, Texas 

Rich Reno

Paul Alvin Lail, Palm Springs, Florida 

Fred Miller

Neal Edgar Aeby, Texas Penitentiary

Everett Wayne Cox, Oklahoma City 

Smiley Genovese ,

(FNU) Cole 

Eric Larson
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Yellow Prisoners (Coat'd)

Bussell Loo Martin

Viniu Hoary Holland

Mancel Vernon Payne

Cecil Clayton Lllllbridge

Haywood Curtin* Atlanta, Georgia

John Paul Volant!, St. Louin, Mlaoouri

Janos Brown, Birmingham; Alabama

Jame* H. Carpenter

Columbae Jones

Charlo* B. Mnahborn

John Xugene Gawron

Hilliard Allen Sandora, Sood Hirer, Illinois

Melvin Oliver Gridley

Milton Zavaleofskl

Carl Benton Drake

James David Dailey

Valter Kllsvorth Nolan
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Bellow Prisoner* (cost’d)

Job* Xdward Johnson

jams 0. Wallace

Jases Mbm Wray

Rosas Bags

Carl Graig

Gosa Barnas

Melvin 0. Gridley

Will las Sarles* Miller

Jases Curtis Wood*

Bernard Teschany

Buddy Batchelder

Janes Hugh carpenter

Jases C. Pletcher

Robert lynn Powell

Jases Xdward Richardson

Donald Dean Rigger

Jases R# Russell
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LISTING or KAT’S WHIRKABOUTS

3/10/28 Oora Alton, Illinois ,
im - 1048 Resided la Alton, Illinois A.^ twvj> ^

2/19/48 - 12/23/48 Malted State* Amy, Quincy, Illinois
Chicago, Illinois (6 *«,)

10/11/49 Suspicion of burglary 12/30/49 sentenced to
8 snaths* Served 90 days — released os probation 
10* Angelos, California

4/19/50 SO Cedar Rapids, lows - vagrancy; released and 
ini trusted to leave torn

4/50 ~ 5/52 Chicago, Illinois

5/8/52 * 3/12/54 Chicago, Illinois - robbery; 8/13/82 
sentenced ter* of 1 to 2 years (sinisus 
expiration)

Susser of 1954 Quincy, Illinois

8/30/54 SO Xdwardville, Illinois - burglary and larceny

3/23/55 * 4/5/58 Arrested by State Xighvay Petrol, Macon, 
Missouri Released to Post inspector, - 
Cashing stolon nosey order; V, s. Penitentiary 
boavenworth, Massas

10/10/59 St. bowls Police Pepartnont

3/17/60 - 4/23/67 State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, 
20 hyears - robbery, operating notor vehicle 
without owners consent

Racape
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FBI WASH DC*

FBI'KAN CITY'

644PM ii'h'iLDrAIi ^'^“SS ENT

<10 DIRECTOR (44-3....Si) AND 'ALL SACS’ ^i U^V5 , M^/jT/ < c-a. -J.'

ALL SACS EXCEPT KANSAS CITY, ANCHORAGE, HONOLULU AND

VIA WASHINGTON ' " ' '

FROM KANSAS CITY (44-760) SB . ' . '

MURKIN, OL.T .E:i?HrS. • ■

JAMES EAR;. Ri./, h,KA. EARL -JAMES RAY, -W. C., HERRON, EARL JAMES,..

JAMES EC _ .HE, JAMES- 0'CONNER, JAMES WALTON, JAMES WALYON, -JIM

-FUGHI^j L"AC. - ROBBERY' FIRST, BUFILE 8.8-41730, 00s KANSAS 

CITY,' KC LLE S8-S449; DETERMINED TODAY BY BUREAU-TO BE IDENTICAL 

WITH th I o’ ^I/aVO' GALT/-Against WHOM' FEDERAL; complaint FILED- APRIL 

SEVENTEEN LAST IN CONNECT ION WITH FATAL SHOTTING'OF'DR, ^ARTU 

LUTHER - hl . /., JR,

JAMES EA..L RAY, INMATE;’ MISSOUR I STATER PENITENT IARY, . JEFFERSON 

CITY, MG,,. ESCAPED PEN- APR IL TWO THREE; SIXTY-SEVEN. INVESTIGATION 

INDICATED RAY CONCEALED HIMSELF ILABREAD box AND ESCAPED FROM- 

TRUCK MAY. HG DELIVERY TO AN AUXILIARY'' FARM.': RAY. WAS ■ SERVING TWENTY 

YEARS ON iAFOE OF ARMED-ROBBERY - FIRST DEGREE" AND; FOR CPERATING A 

VEHICLE I:XJT OWNER'S CONSENT. ' ON 'JULyJYwENTY,- SIXTY-SEVEN, " 

END PAGE ONE .
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/ PAGE TWO

/ FEDERAL COMPLAINT AUTHORIZED BY AUSA WILLIAM A..KITCHEN, WESTERN 

DISTRICT OF MISSOURI, KANSAS CITY,. MO., FILED BEFORE USC,. JEFFERSON 

CITY, MO., CHARGING .RAY' WITH VIOLATION TITLE EIGHTEEN, SECTION ONE 

ZERO SEVEN THREE-, USC.’, WARRANT ISSUED. ■

INVESTIGATION' HAS 'BEEN CONDUCTED BY CHICAGO, SPRINGFIELD, ST. 

LOUIS, AND KANSAS CITY OFFICES IN UNPRODUCTIVE EFFORT TO LOCATE THIS. 

FUGITIVE. KANSAS- CITY IS INSTITUTING A.EULL.AND COMPLETE

■REINVESTIGATION -IN AN- EFFORT TO DEVELOP BACKGROUND DATA, RELATIVES,-.. 

AND ASSOCIATES OF gUBJECT, WHO-MIGHT BE IN A POSITION TO ASSIST IN 

HIS LOCATION. . • ’ ' . > •

in this connection; James earl ray and Walter terry rife, on 

MARCH SEVEN, FIFTY-FIVE', BURGLARIZED THE,U. S.POST OFFICE AT 

KELLERVILLE, .ILL., A'ND STOLE- SIXTY-SIX BLANK U. S. POSTAL MONEY ) 

ORDERS WHICH THEY' PASSED DURING MARCH, FIFTY-FIVE, IN NUMEROUS U. . 

STATES, WITH THE RESULT THAT BOTH WERE SENTENCED ■ IN U.S.D.C., ) .

KANSAS CITY,- MO., ON JULY ONE,’ FIFTY-FIVE, TO’USP, LEAVENWORTH, 

END PAGE TWO " ' i
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/•page; three

■ KANSAS,, .SUBJECT- RAY' HAS-'BEEN .DESCRIBED -AS A-LONER AND RIFE". ' . 

APPARENTLY■■ IS/ONE '.OF HIS FEW CLOSE i’-ASSOOlATES’,. SUGGESTING POSSIBILITY 

THEY COULD^ HAVE-B.EEN ASSOCIATES -INf MURDER’OF DR.'KING, AND * . ’

INVESTIGATION -ALSO INSTITUTED IN. KANSAS JciTYAiRTEL- TO. SPRINGFIELD . 

MARCH ELEVEN LAST TO DEVELOP BACKGROUND jlNFQ’..RE RIFE AND -TO' LOCATE. \

. ’ HIM FOR INTERVIEW;’ ,THTS’''W BE.RECOVERED AND' -

•EXPEDITED'. TODAY',. JIT BEING- NOTED 'RIFE AND: RAY. HAVE .'BACKGROUND .HISTORY 

IN THE QUINCY;.-ILL/, AREA. - '

PHOTOS OF. JAMES EARL RAY AND 'WALTER-.TERRY'RIFE ARE BEING

1 FORWARD ’̂ AtfSD’TO BUREAU-AND’’A^

FOLLOWING' IS DESCRIPTION" OF. JAMES EARL’.RAY AS . FURNISHED BY FBI. 

■IDENTIFICATION DiVISION' .UNDER FBI NO. THREE’ZERO • SIX FOUR FOUR THREE...

-’.'A-; WHITE MALE DOB’ MARCH TEN ,/TWENTY-EIGHT OR TWENTY-NINE, AT 

•DECATUR., QUINCY OR aL’TQN, ILL. ; -.APPROXIMATELY FIVE. FEET--TEN; ’ OSE . 

'SEVEN' FOUR ■'LBS./IN ^ RUDDY .COMPLEXION; 'BLUE EYES.;

BROWN HAIR; .MEDIUM ..BUILD; OCCUPATIONS LABORER AND BAKER; SCARS . AND 

KARKS-SKALL SCAR'o’N CENTER OF ■ FOREHEAD JAND .-SCAP/ IN. PALM OF RIGHT ' 

HAND. ADpRESSES>-ST./LOUIS,--MO., MAO|SI-XTY^ ;TWO ZERO’ ME FIVE 

PARK, ST. LOUIS,-.:MO/, OCTOBER ;FIFTY-N.In4’L ^ JULY...

FIFTY-FIVE, MARCH FIFTY-FiVE^ AND HOTEL QUINCY,’ QUINCY,

tiniJ r<."C i hnLE. ■ . -L . •
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PAGE FOUR

ILL., KARCH FIFTY-FIVE; VICTOR HOTEL, QUINCY, ILL., MARCH FIFTY-FIVE; 

EIGHT FIVE THREE WEST■FULLERTON, CHICAGO, ILL., MAY FIFTY-TWO; EIGHT 

ZERO FIVE ALBY STREET, ALTON, ILL., JULY FIFTY-ONE. FPC—SIXTEEN, 

N CVER H, NINE OVER FOUR, jU- OVER W, OOO OVER IO!, TWELVE, REF NINE 

OVER TWELVE. NCIC TRC —ONE SIX ONE THREE ONE ONE ZERO ZERO ONE TWO ' 

ONE TWO I 1 ONE TWO I I 0,NE SEVEN. MILITAR^ RECORD--JAMES EARL.RAY,. 
SN ^^^^^^^^^^^^^ ENLISTED

FORTY-SIX, AT EAST ST. LOUIS, ILL., AND SERVED' O.N.ACTIVE DUTY UNTIL . 

DECEMBER TWENTY-THREE, FORTY-EIGHT, AT WHICH TIME GIVEN GENERAL: 

DISCHARGE AS PRIVATE- FIRST .CLASS AT CAMP KILMER, N. J., BY REASON 

OF INERTNESS AND LACK OF ADAPTABILITY FOR MILITARY SERVICE. RECORDS 

ALSO INDICATE HE RECEIVED: TREATMENT-FOR GONORRHEA AND SYPHILIS WHILE 

A MEMBER OF THE MILITARY. 7 . ' '

FOLLOWING IS A'.DESCRIPTION. OF WALTER TERRY RIFE, FBI NO'.

END PAGE FOuR < / ■ j
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FOUR.,FIVE FIVE ••EIGHT iSEVEN SIX SIX, AS OBtAI^D- FROM FILES Of? USP 

LEAVENWORTH:? WHITE MALE; AGE ’ FORTY-FOUR, [DOB-APRIL.. NINETEEN , / 

TWENTVEQUR, FIVE FEET^NINE AND OHE^HALF, ‘ O.NE-S IX -ONE ’ LBS., BROWN 

HAIR, EYES BLUE -GRAY. ■ '

? KANSAS C;IR ISSUING OUT ALL PERTINENT .LEADS. TODAY.BY? L 

TELETYPE AND'TELEPHONE. FOLLOWED 'UP -BY’TELETYPE’-CONFIRMATION . 

Aik LEADS WCBE COVERED W'ITHIN : TWENTY-FbUR HOURS WITH BUREAU ,- 

KANSAS CW,' AND .MEMPHIS -BEING KEPT ADVISED. BY^APPROPRIATE' 

COMMUNICATION OF PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS/' p ■ ?

' SUGGEST.BUREAU. HAKE IMMEDIATE COMPARISON OF ANY LATENT ' 

FINGERPRINTS DEVELOPi^ INVESTIGATION WITH. THOSE' ??’

OF- WALT£R..TERRY;' RiFE;'T0'-p^^ '

- / AIR iIAIL COM^ .HONOLULU AND SAN JUAN; ’

. ■ ' SuBJECT ’RAY .HAS^EENvCONVICTED OF ?RO^

weapon; vHAS- BEEN?COHFTNED-?TkSTATE -KOSPITAiLkFULTON, EO.?; IN. ?'. '

•SiX-TYksYx-;-lAND’.£KOuXD;^Ek^

■END



EMPHASIS ON

I HAVE JUST

AND THE FEW

FEDERAL BUkEau —

DEAR MISS

«^EWE8Ea,4w

2-17-68

I AM ANSERING YOUR LISTING IN THE LOCAL SWINGER 

SINCE I THINK I SHARE MOST^OUR INTEREST,WITH

FRENCH CULT. AND SWING SESSIONS

RETURNED FROM MEXICO AFTER FIVE YRS

FEMALES I HAVE MET DON*T GO FOR THE

SWING PARTIES AND IT TAKES TWO TO SWING

THE SAME ROUTINE GETS BORING,DON*T YOU THINK

WILL CLOSE UNTIL I HERE FROM YOU

SINCERELY

ERIC S. GALT

5533-HOLLYWOOD BLVD

HOLLYWOOD,CALIF

90028

PH.k6kII3I



^^t w^^<^MMaim«w»w* ^***” *•

SINGLE MALE CAUC.36 YRS.5-II-I7OLB,DIGS CULT.

DESIRE’S DISCREET MEETING^ITH PASSIONATE MARRIED 
vc<>^ . ■

FEMALE FOR MUTUAL ENJOYMENT, AND/OR FEMALE FOR SWING SESSIONS

APT.FURN.WILL EX.PHOT©

WRlfe

ERIC S.U06-So.2nD.ALHAMBRA.9l802.

RETURN NAME AND ADDRESS,ERIC S. GALT.SAME AS ABOVEh 

INCLOSED IS M.O. FOR $1|.25,RUN ADD UNDER 31 UNIT.SYS 

; ti
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SINGLE MALE CAUC.36 YRS.5-II-I70LB,DIGS PR.CULT.

DESIRE’S DISCREET MEETING WITH PASSIONATE MARRIED 

' FEMALE FOR MUTUAL ENJOYMENT, AND/OR FEMALE FOR SWING SESSIONS

APT.FURN.WILL EX.PHOTB.

WRlfe

^S ’ BRIC S.U06-So.2nD.ALHAMBRA.9l802.

UPTURN NAME AND ADDRESS,ERIC S. GALT.SAME AS ABOVE)- 

/ INCLOSED IS M.O. FOR #,25,RUN ADD UNDER 31 UNIT .SYS 

• ■ ■ . ' Ti
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2-17-68

DEAR MISS

rtVtlUU. »< 
W/

FEDERAL bureau Ur

k

® «^ UNDERE.a,W6

'I- AM ANSERING YOUR LISTING IN THE LOCAL SWINGER 

SINCE I THINK I SHARE MOS^OUR^INTEREST^WITH J

EMPHASIS ON FRENCH CULT. AND SWING SESSIONS

I HAVE JUST RETURNED FROM MEXICO AFTER FIVE YR

AND THE FEW FEMALES I HAVE MET DON’T GO FOR THE

SWING PARTIES AND IT TAKES TWO TO SWING

THE SAME ROUTINE GETS BORING,DON’T YOU THINK

WILL CLOSE UNTIL I HERE FROM YOU

SINCERELY

ERIC S. GALT

5533-HOLLYWOOD BLVD

HOLLYWOOD,CALIF

90028

PH.k6kII3X



• * Probation Vorra No. 2

Docket No. 19118 WlTED STATES DISTRICT COuB
. Judge Charles E. Whittaker,

Kansas City7 Missouri 
April 26, 1955

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

PRESENTENCE REPORT
NAME James Earl Ray 

citizenship United' States
ADDRESS Transient *

MARITALSTATUS Single _
AGE 27 years (Bom March 10, 1928) z*^i.

X^ , NUMBER OF DEPENDENTS None
SEX Naie ^5y

* OFFENSE Forgery 'of U. S. Postal Money Order
RACE White

f I. OFFENSE:

This defendant on April 1, 1955 entered a plea of guilty to an Information -in 
one count which charges that he on or about March 21, 1955 at Kansas City, Mis­
souri knowingly, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously forged a material en­
dorsement on a U. S. Tost. Office Department Money Order No. 7-12,239,597* On 
this same date a companion, Walter Terry Rife, entered a plea of guilty in Docket 
No. 19119 to an Information in one count charging him with the forgery on March 
21, 1955 of postal money order No. 7-12,239,568. Imposition of sentence as to 
defendant and his companion was deferred and this presentence investigation 
was ordered.

The facts of the case are as follows: Cn March 7, 1955 the U. S. Post Office 
at Kellerville, Illinois was burglarized and sixty-six blank U. 8. Postal Money 
Orders, Serial Nos. 7-12,239,535 to 7—1:2,239,600 inclusive, and the office vali­
dating stamp were stolen. On March 8, 1955 at Alton, Illinois an unsuccessful 
attempt was made to cash one of these stolen money orders. On March 21, 1955 
one of the stolen money orders, order No. 7-12,239,597,. was presented to As­
kin’s Clothing Company, 1206 Grand Avenue, Kansas City, Missouri, by an un­
known person in payment for a suit of clothes which was never picked up, after 
alterations had been made. This money order, which was in the amount of $75*00, 
was made payable to Willard J. McBride with the purchaser being shown as Ver­
non McBride. On this same date an unknown person presented stolen money order 
No. 7-12,239,568 to the Chaffee Office Machine Company, 1110 Grand Avenue, Kan­
sas City, Missouri, In payment for a used portable Remington typewriter. This 
money order, too, was in the amount of $75*00 payable to Willard J. McBride 
with the purchaser being shown as Vernon McBride. The manager of this firm, 
being, suspicious of this transaction, directed an employee to follow the customer. 
The employee noted the model and make of the automobile entered by the customer * 
and the license number of the car. Later when this money order was ascertained

gKCLOSURg
Fn-1K-H^»M-:3S7
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to have been stolen a description of the customer arid his automobile was given 
to post office -inspectors who alerted the Missouri State Highway Patrol. A 
highway patrolman on March 23, 1955 at Hannibal, .Missouri arrested in, this au­
tomobile Walter Terxy Rife, James Earl. Ray, and a woman companion who, has been 
released. Thirty-four of the money orders stolen from the Kellerville, Illinois 
Post Office were found hidden under the dash above the glove compartment in this 
automobile. All of them had been stamped with the validating stamp. Some were 
made out ready for cashing while others were not.

On March 2h, 1955 Rife executed a statement for postal inspectors in which he 
admitted he had prepared, forged and uttered the postal money order presented 
to the Chaffee Office Supply Company in Kansas City. He admitted preparing 
the money order which was uttered on forged endorsement at Askin's Clothing 
Company, Kansas City, Missouri. He admitted that he had prepared the face of 
the money orders made ready for cashing and which were found in the automobile 
in which he was arrested. He admitted cashing numerous other money orders on 
forged endorsements in the states of Florida, .Louisiana, Arkansas, and Missouri. 
He recalled unsuccessfully attempting to cash the money order at Alton, Illinois 
on March 8, 1955* In his statement he admits that he purchased in Quincy, Il­
linois the stolen money orders. They were sold to him by an unidentified 
man for §20. On March 2h, -1955 Ray, declining to execute statement for postal 
inspectors, did verbally state that he had participated with Rife In the cash­
ing of the stolen money orders in the various states. He denied actually know­
ing ;that the money orders were stolen. However, he admittedly presumed that 
they were for he had been told by Rife that they had been purchased for $20. 
He admitted that it was he who forged and uttered the money older presented at 
Askin’s Clothing Company in Kansas City, Missouri. He stated that he purchased 
for $1 in St. Louis, Missouri from a "Hino" named Willard J. McBride the identi­
fication he and Rife used in uttering the money orders.

The two money orders uttered by Rife and Ray in Kansas City, Missouri and as 
well the money order Rife attempted to utter in Alton, Illinois have been re­
covered,. As noted previously thirty-four of the money orders were recovered 
in the automobile. On April 18, 1955 when reiriterviewed by postal inspectors 
Rife and Ray gave particulars relating to the cashing of twenty-seven addi­
tional stolen money orders located by the Regional Accounting Office. The 
particulars are as set out in the following table:

Last, 
three 
digits

Cashed 
by ‘ Cashed at Second Endorser

Date of 
earliest 
discernible 
bank stamp Amt.

538 Rife St. Louis, Mo. (Illegible) Mar. 10 $50
5b3 Ray do Downs Men’s Shop Mar. 9 $55
5h7 Ray Hot Springs, Ark. EssRay Art Galleries Mar. 21 $75
SUB Rife do Brown’s Dept. Store Mar. 21 $75
55o Rife St. Petersburg, Fla. Topp’s * Mar. 15 $75

- 2 -
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Total known forged Money orders, includin 

two uttered at Kansas City, Missouri -

$1,805.

R. H. J.
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«Both Rife and Ray say no money orders cashed by them in banks*

552 Rife Memphis, Tenn. Borg & McCargo Mar. 11 §25
557 Ray New Orleans, La. ’bright Tailors $75
558 Rife do Schneiders Mar.. 51 ? $75
555 Rife do Todd’s Sportswear Shop Mar. 18 $50
560 Rife Hot Springs, Ark. None apparent* Mar. 21 $50
561 Ray do Dinos (?) J. C. Ross Mar. 21 $75
562 Rife do Lockwood’s Men’s Store Mar. 23 $50
577 Rife do Pfeifers of Arkansas Mar. 21 $75
578 Ray do Biles Music Co. Mar. 21 ’ $75
582 Rife Daytona Beach, Fla. Squires, Inc. Mar. 16 §50
583 Ray do C. K. Slaughter Kar. 15 $50
585 Rife St. Petersburg, Fla. (Ivan 0. whippie Mar. 16 $50

I. Zucker)
586 Ray do Arnold’s Mens Wear Mar. lb $75
587 Ray do Dunoffs Footwear Mar. lb $5o
589 Rife do Isabelle Abrams 7 $75
591 Ray Tampa, Fla. Rio Liquors Inc. • Mar. 16 $50
592 Rife do Knox (?) Bar & -Mar. 18 $75

Luncheonette
593 Rife dp The Hub Mar. -lb $5o
595 Ray Tallahassee, Fla. Alford Bros. Inc. Mar. 12 $5o
596 Ray St. Petersburg, Fla. Kings Credit Clothing Mar. lb $5o
598 Ray Daytona Beach, Fla.. (Illegible) Mar. 15 $75
599 Rife Hot Springs, Ark. Chas. Hearn(?) Mar. 21 $75

Two of the stolen money orders have not yet been recovered. They, however, are ac­
counted for as Ray has admitted cashing one of them at a luggage store in Kansas 
City, Kansas and Rife admits cashing one of than at Miami Beach, Florida.

It is pertinent to note that following the apprehension of Rife and Ray postal 
inspectors obtained from the room which they occupied a quantity; of merchandise 
they had acquired by passing”thP>tblen'mdney*opdersT‘'^Found' in their''room were 
a typewriter, several pieces ofiuggage, a radio, a camera, a wristwatch, a con­
siderable quantity of new wearing apparel for men, and other items. They have 
authorised the postal inspectofs“tP*Teturn this merchandise to the stores or in­
dividuals from whom it was obtained.

II. PRIOR RECORD:

Defendant’s F. B. I. Fingerprint Return No. 306 bb3 A reveals the foliovang ar­
rests and dispositions: ^| tgj><&^

10-11-h9 :,} Sheriff’s office, Ids Angeles, California - suspicion of 
rt O^^ burglary. 12-30-b9 sentenced to 8 months in county jail

Q 1’?/'^ J for burglary. Served ^Odaysatd'reieaseS'on probation
$ for period of 2 yeSrs.—Defendant states that he yas drink- N
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ing in the rear of a cafe when he was seen by the cafe 
manager. He ran Iron the scene ana was ,1a ter,, apprehended. 
Hesays that after being placed on probation ne went to 
Chicago, Illinois tq.reside^and thathe reported .to^ pro- 
^on^flicKnnlos Angeles, California by mail.

M8-5O

7-23-51

5-6-52

<

■ 3-23-55 :

III. FAMILY HISTORY:

Defendant

Sheriff’s office, Cedar Rapids, Iowa. - V^grancx. Dispos­
ition not shown, but defendant states he was released and 
instructed to leave town.

Alton, Illinois Police Department -nou)Re,rM°XU^
.no state.,license, no city_ license. Released to pay later. 
Defendant states he“wasplined $55 end required to purchase 
the .necessary licenses. '***“**a

/ Chicago, Illinois police - robbery. 6-13-52 sentenced to 
■■'^tenGiltp 2 years in Illinois State Penitentiary, Joli'

while intoxicated he held, up ajtaxigab^driypr. On 7-7-52 
he waTre^ived at the lllinois^StateJEx^^ Illi­
nois in transfer from Jpliet, Illinois institution. He was 
releasoT^ffiffii expiration on 3-12-5h.

Sheriffj Edwardsville, Illinois - burglary and larceny. 
Defendant states that he burglarized, axleaning.shop in 
East Alton, Illinois but denies stealing anything. Although 
no disposition has been made on this charge of burglary he 
apparently is not wanted.

Hannibal, Missouri police for instant offense. Released to 
federal authorities following day.

This defendant, age 27# was bom 
March 10, 1928‘inW^ Illinois.

He is an only child. He resided in the parental home in AlicajuntikaffiJB. 
During that time, however, he frequently visited,'with his paternal grandparents 
in Quincy, Illinois. When about age 18 he entered~the ai^THfollSiung discharge 
from military service in 19h8 he resided for a short-time in Quincy, Illinois. 
He then move^tc^h£c]igo.,^li^ for a peHoSTof"about six^
months before moving to tos.Angeles, California. As noted in the section, Prior 
iteconi^he was convicted.jgf_burglary^and sentenced to jail in Los Angeles. When 
released on probatipn from that sentence"“3ie''returned “to residence in''Chicago 
where~ne~lived alone until he was coxB:aitt^j^-£^Q^A1252^

7 State Penitentiary. Since his.release from the Illinois.,.Stat^'Penitehtiary^in 
Anarch*oTj^1i he has been rather transient living principally in Quincy, Illinois.
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Father

h9* He was an employee of the Chicago, 
portedly had no arrest record.

George Ray reportedly died of a 
heart condition in 19 h? at age about 

Burlington,and Quincy .Railroad and re­

Mother Lucille (nee Maher) Ray died of a 
liver condition in 19h9 at age £1.

Other relatives

in Quincy, Illinois.

IV. ME AND NEIGHBORHOOD:

Defendant refuses to identify his 
several aunts and uncles who'reside

When not incarcerated defendant has lived principally in Alton and Quincy, Illi­
nois. Since his release from ihe Illinois State Penitentiary in liarchJ95Lk. 

_^.-has_been rather transient. “ Hi s'tiast’kffbwn''re silence for any period of time was
at the^ir^^ in Quincy, Illinois.

V. EDUCATION:

Defendant states that he completed the, 1st through,, the., 8th- grades.at St. .Mary’s 
School in Alton, Illinois. He states that 1^19^2 while residing in Chicago, 
JHanbis he attended the Acscfe.of Adults and obtained the equivalent of a 
two-year hig: school^Siucation. -

VI. RELIGION:

Defendant denies any affiliation. His .mother was Catholic, and his father was 
Protestant. While in military service he infrequently attended Catnolic services.

K.. ** »^^.*•^>Wll^JMM'«^^'**•<^r’!''•"fc4^•"'*»','«■• >*-t?‘J|

VII. INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES:

None.

VIII. HEALTH:

Defendant is 5’ 10g" tall, weighs 170 lbs., has a ruddy complexion, blue eyes, 
and brown hair. There are no apparent marks or scars of identification. He 
apparently is in good health. He states that before becoming involved in the 
instant offense-he was in the process.j?^petit,iqning Afor admittance to a^Veter- 
ansjlospital inJEllinpis for a general physicai.chepkup.’' He denies a^histpiy" 
'of surgery other than a*^onsTtlec^feiy"'in Chicago in 1952. He Sanies a history 
of venereal’disease or the use”of narcotics. He states that he isTa "moderate 
drinker." '^*'" •*—
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IX. BPLOMT AND MILITARY HISTORY:

Defendant states that at Alton, Illinois on .February 19, 19115 he enlisted in 
the (J. S. Army. He received his basic training at Cano Crowder, Missouri. He 
was then transferred to Camp Kilmer, New Jersey to await transportation to the 
European Theater of Operations. He states that-belieft.jthe, continental limits^ 
of the United ^States for Germany in July of 19 ho. Overseas h;&-was-attached to 

„the 382n^Militaxy Police Battalion. He admits"'that he wa^ once AMOL for a, o 
period of two days which resulted in a suspended^sentence to confinement for / 
peHod^I^sIxty days. He returned to the Unit<^_ State s^.from Germany in Decem- 
oer^f 19118 and was,' he states, on December 23,^19118"given a general discharge 
under hoHbYeSle conditions.

Defendant states that his last employment was with an uncle wlxom.he^refuses^o 
identify but who resides in,Quincy, Illinois. He worked for this uncle* as a 
painter for a period* of time in the summer of 195k. " "
He claims that from August 1951 to May 19^he*was employed by the Borg Erick­

son Corporation, Chicago, Illinois. This employment was terminated when he-was 
I arrested for robbery, which eventually resulted in a penitentiary sentence.

^ He states that from July of 1950 to June 1951 he was employed by the Arbey
Corporation, Chicago, Illinois. He was'discharged from this employment for ab­
senteeism caused by his arrest in Alton, Illinois for vagrancy when visiting in 

----- t!irW^'“ —

He claims that from April 1950 to July of 1950 he was employed as a laborer at 
a wage of .90$ per hour by the Neo Produce Company, Chicago, Illinois. He claims 
to have left this employment to accept more lucrative employment.

From July 19k9 to September 19h9 defendant states he was employed as a laborer 
at a wage of §1.10 per hour by the Dryden Rubber Company, Chicago, Illinois. 
He quit this job to move to California,.

He purports that from May 19I'll to December of 19H5 he was employed at a wage 
of 65$ per hour by the International Shoe Company, Hartford, Illinois. He in­
dicates he was laid off by this employer in a general reduction of forces and 
that he then entered the army.

X. RESOURCES AND LIABILITIES:

None.

XI. SUMMARY:

, This defendant, white malar-age 27, no dependents, has entered a glea of ^guilty 
to an Information in'one counawhich charges that he at Kansas City, Missouri
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on or about March 21, 1955 forged a stolen U. S. Postal Money Order. This 
money order was one of sixty-six such orders stolen in a burglary of the U. S. 
Post Office, Kellerville, Illinois on March 7, 1955* Defendant emphatically 
denies the burglary of the post .office. He states that his companion'in the 

’ ihstaht“ offens e,‘ "Walter ”T. .Rife, whom he met at a bar in Quincy, Illinois^sug- 
gested that he accompany Hife-and cash the*jnpneyoriers’wnch Rife .reportedly 
ha^purphased^from ^ .uwQJ^ person. *‘Defendant states that he purchased for 

V"$£jihe identification^h.e and Rife used in uttering these stolen oxters ~in var- 
fx^ous states. When arrested^for. the instant offense^ defendant,was in,possession

of thirty^ouy^^roney orders which had been stolen jbrajr,ii!iil&^^ 
P^H^icet^W^ts'the forgery.and uttering„of fourteen^oney..orders.\ His 
companion, Rire7^as admitted'’ihe^ arid uttering^r^ttempting flutter 
eighteen oflB stolen noneyordersr*'

Approximately one year befbz^be coming involved in’ the instant offense defendant 
was releasedur^n^be^^ sentence of’ one to^Jwp.years for axmed^bbexy 
in ^e~T£finois State_J^£$«^j-^ In August’oT 1951 he b’ux^lariz^^aT^^ 
iHg^i£&Cu^ Illinois. Altho^TliS admittedly was "charged
with burglarise appareStlihas never been before the appropriate court and ap­
parently is not presently wanted bn this charge. In 1919 in Los Angeles, Cali- 
fornia he was convicted of burglary; ana. sentenced to eighteenths an the county 
jail. After serving ninety days of this sentence he was released on probation 
for a period of two years. ^‘' ,^0^

Defendant shows absolutely no remorse at this time. He anticipates receiving 
a suostantial sentence for the instant offense. In writer’s opinion ne is a 
^W'SS^cHniBl and a menace to society when in the free world.

we»*»
Respectfully submitted,

Edward B. Murray
U. S. Probation Officer

EBM:10

_ v -
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pD-J#3 (kev. 3-8-67) z $

FEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ’ ' tj

TITLE OF CASE

REPORTING OFFICE

KANSAS CITY

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

KANSAS CITY

OATE

2/23/68

INVESTIGATIVE PERtOO

11/8/67 - 2/19/68

REPORT MADE SY

SA JOSEPH L. KISSIAH 
CHARACTER OF CASEJAMES EARL RAY, aka 

FUGITIVE

TYPE© SY

gah

UFAC - ROBBERY FIRST

REFERENCE: Kansas City report of SA JOSEPH L» KISSIAH, 12/29/67.

P

LEADS:

CHICAGO, SPRINGFIELD AND ST. LOUIS (INFO)

One copy of this report is submitted for the informa­
tion of Chicago, Springfield and St. Louis, all of whom have 
current investigation outstanding to locate the subject or 
are expected to be requested to conduct additional investiga­
tion in the future.

00 NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED none ACQUIT­
TALS

CASE HAS SEEN:

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR QyE$ f^NO 

P EN W N G P RO SECU T! ON
OVER SIX MONTHS QyE$ ®NO

CONVIC. AU TO . FUG. FINES SAVINGS recoveries'

SP6CIAI. AGENT 
{N CHARGE

AP PRbve 'o^ v 

COPIES MAOEs’*

1
1
2

- Bureau (88-41730) (RM) —
- Chicago (INFO)(RM)
- Springfield (88-5361) (INEO)RM
- St. Louis (INFO) (RM)
- Kansas City (88-9449)

NotationsDissemination Record of Attached Report
Agency

Request Reed. -4

Date Fwd. •

How F«d.

By

to FEB 261368
Cv ti”* LA-lvJ
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KC 88-9449

/

KANSAS CITY DIVISION

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI:

Reinterview supervisory employees of the subject 
and fellow inmates of the subject at the Missouri State 
Prison for any possible additional information they may be 
able to furnish regarding the subject’s escape and 
his possible destination, associates and friends.

AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI: ’

1. At the Federal Records Center, review the U. S. 
Penitentiary file of WALTER TERRY RIFE, USP #72497-L, an 
associate of the subject, for any background or other infor­
mation which might assist in the location of the subject.

2. Continue contact of informants, employment 
agencies and other logical sources of information in an 
effort to locate the subject.

ADMINISTRATIVE:

On 11/29/67, SA ROBERT F. PEVAHOUSE, of the Chicago 
Office, made inquiry at the U. S. Post Office, Wheeling, 
Illinois, with negative results in an effort to develop 
information regarding the subject.

On 2/7/68, Mr. A. E. FIFEHOUSE, Manager, Missouri 
State Employment Service, 1411 Walnut Street, Kansas City, 
Missouri, whose files are confidential, checked for the name’ 
of the subject with negative results.

INFORMANTS:

The following were contacted on the dates indicated 
by Special Agent JOSEPH L. KISSIAH with negative results to 
develop information regarding the,subject:

PCI HENRY C. McFAD, on 12/23, 12/26/67; 1/19/68 and 
2/7/68.

B

’ COVER PAGE.
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KC 88-9449

PCI HELEN 

PCI JAMES 

PCI JOE F 

KC'473-C,' 

KC ,601-C, 

PCI J. w.

GRAYSON, on 12/26/67; 1/19/68 and 2/8/68.

COLEMAN BOYD, on 12/26/67; 1/19/68 and 2/5/68.

ROSS, on 12/29/67; 1/19 and 30/68, and 2/19/68 

on 1/3, 18 and 29/68, 

on 1/8/68.

JONES, on 1/8 and 1/31/68. , »

c*
COVER PAGE
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FO-2M (Rev. 3-3-59)

UN • TATES DEPARTMENT OF JC, 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: >

Report ofc SA JOSEPH L. KISSIAH Offi«: KANSAS CITY
Date: February 23, 1968 . ,

Field Office File #s KC 88—9449 Bureau File #: 88—41730

Title: JAMES EARL RAY,

Character:

Synopsis:

UNLAW FLIGHT TO AVOID CONFINEMENT - ROBBERY FIRST

Investigation by Springfield and St. Louis Offices 
in effort to locate relatives and associates of 
subject unproductive, Chicago Office has located 
JERRY RAY, Northbrook, Ill,, subject’s brother, 
who described subject as drifter and .has no know­
ledge of present whereabouts. Other relatives 
identified. Additional investigation Missouri 
State Penitentiary, and Kansas; City, Mo,, set out. 
ARMED AND DANGEROUS. .

P

DETAILS:

By communication dated December 21, 1967, the 
St. Louis Office advised as follows:

The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent CLETIS B. BIDEWELL at St. Louis, Missouri:

A check of the St. Louis City Directory reflected 
no address listed for 1135 South Tenth Street. A visual 
inspection of the area revealed no residence addresses on 
the west or odd-numbered side of the 1000 block of South • 
Tenth Street. The highest odd-numbered address in this 
block was.1133, which is a business establishment which was 
built a few years ago.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to 
your agency; It and Its contents are no* to be distributed outside your cgeocy. . '
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KC 88-9449

An inspection of the St. Louis City Directories 
and St. Louis Telephone Directory listed a LUCILLE RYAN, 
4992 Lansdowne, an employee of the Land Clearance and Housing 
Authority, who was determined not to be identical with any 
relative of subject RAY.

Also, listed was a Mrs. LUCILLE RYAN, 8747 New 
Hampshire, who also advised upon interview she was not a 
relative of subject JAMES EARL RAY.

By communication dated December 29, 1967, the 
Chicago Office advised as follows:

The following investigation was conducted by Special 
Agent ROBERT F. PEVAHOUSE:

On November 29, 1967, Chief MARVIN HORCHER, Reeling, 
Illinois, Police Department, advised a check of his records 
failed to reveal any record for subject or JERRY RAY.

On December 12, 1967, Mrs. RUTH MEYER, Palatine, 
Illinois, Credit Bureau, which maintains listings in Wheeling, 
Illinois, advised a check of their records failed to reveal 
any information concerning subject or JERRY RAY.

On December 18, 1967, Chief HORCHER, Wheeling, 
Illinois, Police Department, advised he had been unable to 
locate any additional information concerning a JERRY RAY, 
however, he will continue to make inquiries to determine if 
he can locate JERRY RAY.

By communication dated January 4, 1968, the Spring­
field Office advised as follows:
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